INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PLUMBING AND MECHANICAL OFFICIALS



April Trafton

MINUTES

Alternate Waste Sizing Task Group - Meeting #3 Tuesday, February 8, 2022 from 1:00PM – 2:30PM (PT) https://iapmo-org.zoom.us/j/89099313707

Meeting ID: 890 9931 3707

Members Present:	Representation:
Todd Kuchta (Chair)	Self
Val Amezquita	City of LA Department of Water and Power
Jim Kendzel	American Supply Association
John Lansing	PAE Consulting Engineers
Markus Lenger	CleanBlu Innovations Inc
Amir Tabakh	City of LA Department of Water and Power
IAPMO Staff Present:	Title:
Taylor Duran	Staff Liaison
Dan Cole	Sr. Director of Technical Services
Enrique Gonzalez	Plumbing Code Development Administrator
Zalmie Hussein	Mechanical Code Development Administrator
Joshua Luo	Project Engineer
Observers Present :	Representation:

I. Call to Order. The Chair, Todd Kuchta, called the meeting to order on Tuesday, February 8, 2022, at 1:01 PM (PT).

Donald F. Dickerson Associates Inc

- II. Roll Call and Self-Introductions. Taylor Duran welcomed the Task Group, took roll, and asked members to state their representation.
- **III. Code of Conduct.** See page 42 of the <u>IAPMO Guide for Conduct Policy</u>. Taylor Duran reviewed the IAPMO Guide for Conduct Policy.
- **IV. Conflict of Interest.** See below for the IAPMO Conflict of Interest Policy. Taylor Duran reviewed the IAPMO Conflict of Interest Policy.
- V. **Review and approval of the Agenda.** The Chair, Todd Kuchta, asked for approval of the agenda. The motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda. The motion passed.
- VI. Review and approval of the December 21, 2021 Meeting Minutes. The Chair, Todd Kuchta, asked for approval of the December 21, 2021 Meeting Minutes. The motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes. The motion passed.

VII. Scope of the Task Group. Taylor Duran reviewed the Task Group scope as follows:

The scope of this task group is to develop provisions for alternate sizing of waste side piping as was achieved with the alternate water supply sizing provisions previously published within WE-Stand. The recommendations provided by the task group will be forwarded to the WE-Stand Technical Committee for consideration in the development of the 2023 edition of the WE-Stand.

VIII. Goals for the meeting.

- A. Review submitted action items. The Task Group reviewed and discussed the submitted action items.
- B. Assign new action items. All members are to gather source documents which demonstrate and support that waste piping is oversized.

Documents are to be uploaded to Kavi by February 22, 2022.

- C. Address additional questions and concerns. The Task Group discussed limitations caused by the lack of available collected data. A recommendation containing provisional language cannot be completed. A Task Group Report will be submitted to the WE-Stand Technical Committee via the ROP Monograph.
- IX. Future meetings. The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, February 24, 2022, from 10:00 AM 11:30 AM (PT). Pete DeMarco will provide a presentation to summarize two PERC studies done on drain line carry and pipe reduction.

The final Task Group meeting will be held during the week of **March 21, 2022**, to complete and approve the Task Group Report. Taylor Duran will send a doodle poll for this meeting.

- X. Other business. None.
- XI. Adjourned. The meeting was adjourned at 2:13 PM (PT).